CITY OF

RIO
DeELL

——Tr

CALFORNIA

Viembership:

City Council (1)

City Council (2)
Public Member (1)
Public Member (2)
City Manager

Chief of Police
Community Dev. Dir.

“A committee made up
of two members of the
City Council, the

City Manager, the
Community
Development Director,
the Chief of Police and
at least two and

not more than four
members of the public.

The committee shall
provide oversight and
aadvice to the Code
Compliance Manager
and the Police Chief
on priorities and
courses of action. It
shall meet once per
month at a regularly
scheduled time set by
the City Manager.”

Rio Dell
Nuisance Advisory Committee Meeting
Agenda

January 22,2025 - 3:00 P.M.
Rio Dell City Hall

675 Wildwood Avenue

Rio Dell, CA 95562

Nuisance Advisory Committee Representatives:

City Council Julie Woodall

City Council Amanda Carter

Public Ania Laniewski

Public Jim Brickley

Public Patrick Knight

City Manager/Chair Kyle Knopp

Chief of Police/Vice-Chair Crystal Landry

Community Dev. Dir. Kevin Caldwell

CSO Mary Clark

Secretary/ Records Tech Sabrina Lumpkin

1. Call to Order

2. Introductions/Roll Call

3 Approval of Minutes for November 20, 2024 Meeting (Action)
4. Public Presentations

5. Discuss Commercial Truck Parking Along Wildwood Avenue
6. Active Comcate List (Review of open and closed cases)

a. Animal Control Count Chart from November 15, 2024 to
January 10, 2025

7. Member Reports

8. Adjournment



CITY OF

RIO
DeELL)/

e

CALIFORNIA

Membership:

City Council (1)

City Council (2)
Public Member (1)
Public Member (2)
City Manager

Chief of Police
Community Dev. Dir.

“A committee made up
of two members of the
City Council, the

City Manager, the
Community
Development Director,
the Chief of Police and
at least two and

not more than four
members of the public.

The committee shall
provide oversight and
aavice to the Code
Compliance Manager
and the Police Chief
on priorities and
courses of action. It
shall meet once per
month at a regularly
scheduled time set by
the City Manager.”

Rio Dell
Nuisance Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes

November 20, 2024 - 3:00 P.M.
Rio Dell City Hall

675 Wildwood Avenue

Rio Dell, CA 95562

Nuisance Advisory Committee Representatives:

City Council Julie Woodall
City Council Amanda Carter
Public Ania Laniewski
Public Jim Brickley
Public Patrick Knight
City Manager/Chair Kyle Knopp
Chief of Police/Vice-Chair Crystal Landry
Community Dev. Dir. Kevin Caldwell
CSO Mary Clark

Secretary/ Records Tech Sabrina Lumpkin

1. Call to order
Chair Knopp called meeting to order at 3:00 P.M. on November 20, 2024.
2. Introductions/Roll Call

Chair Knopp called on each member of the Nuisance Advisory Committee
to see if they were present. The Nuisance Advisory Committee Members
present at the meeting were: Woodall, Carter, Knopp, Landry and Caldwell
constituting a quorum. Knopp mentioned that both Public Members
Laniewski and Brickley’s absenteeism were both excused. Patrick Knight
absenteeism was unexcused. Chair Knopp moved on to the next item on the
agenda.

3. Approval of Minutes for the October 16, 2024 Meeting
(Action)

Chair Knopp asked if anyone had any questions regarding the October 16,
2024 Minutes. Chair Knopp called for a motion to approve the October
16, 2024 Minutes.

Motion: Woodall Second: Caldwell



Chair Knopp ask all in favor say “I.” All members present said “I.” Chair Knopp mentioned
that the October 16, 2024 Minutes were unanimously approved. Chair Knopp moved on to
item #4 on the agenda.

4. Public Presentation

Chair Knopp asked if there were any public presentations; Hearing none, Chair Knopp moved
on to the next agenda item.

5. Discuss Commercial Truck Parking Along Wildwood Avenue

Chair Knopp explained that the City has received complaints regarding commercial trucks
parking along the street in residential zones, and now along Wildwood Avenue. Many of the
Nuisance Advisory Committee Members in attendance noticed the steady stream of semi-
trucks parking in front of City Hall and along Wildwood Avenue. Many wondered where the
trucks were coming from, and if they were from Scotia or Fortuna. After the safety concern of
the semi- trailer parked the wrong direction along Davis Street, the City gave a courtesy notice
in person and/ or via mail to all the known commercial truck owners and/or drivers that reside
in Rio Dell disclosing the City’s Traffic Parking Ordinance. The current ordinance allows
commercial trucks (semi-trucks) to park in a zone classified as town center. Wildwood
Avenue is zoned town center. Some committee members were curious why the truck drivers
are parking along Wildwood Avenue and not at their homes. The City Ordinance allows
people to park vehicles on an improved surface on private property in a residential zone. Most
of the semi-trucks parking along Wildwood Avenue do not have room at their residence to park
their truck. Discussion occurred. Many committee members were concerned about the truck
drivers. They were also concerned about the parking issue, and being able to see around the
oversized trucks when pulling onto Wildwood Avenue. Caldwell mentioned that he found
another timed parking sign to post at Triangle Park. After another short discussion, The
Nuisance Advisory Committee Members suggested that the item be sent to the Traffic
Committee for discussion. Chair Knopp moved on to the next item on the agenda.

6. Active Comcate List

Chair Knopp jumped to item# 6A. CSO Clark explained the animal control calls listed on the
chart. Caldwell asked about the dog bite reports. Clark explained that hospitals must report all
animal bites to law enforcement, even if the pet’s owner was the one who was bit. Carter
asked about the animals taken to the vet. Clark explained that the animals that were taken to
the vet were usually hurt and need to be put down. The committee wanted to know how it was
going at Miranda’s Rescue. Clark said that they were doing better at enforcing the fees, but
our kennel had been occupied at times by dogs that were not ours. The committee was happy
to hear that the fees are being enforced. The committee felt that Miranda’s Rescue should
always have a kennel available for Cities that have contracts with them. The committee
members really liked the chart, and want it included in the packet on a regular basis. Chair
Knopp moved on to the Active Comacate List.

Knopp called on each member to see if they had any questions on the Active Comcate List.
Caldwell wanted an update on 601 Gunnerson Lane, and 530 3" Avenue. Clark mentioned
that the owner of 601 Gunnerson Lane evicted some tenants that she had living with her. She
had to get a restraining order. The stuff in the yard was removed from her garage. Clark was



going to keep an eye on the property. Clark moved on to the next property. Clark mentioned
that the property located at 530 3 Avenue was removed from auction. If there are no
improvements made by the next Nuisance Advisory Committee Meeting, Clark will move
forward with an abatement. Woodall asked for an update on the parking issue along Center
Street. Woodall also wanted an update on 483 4" Avenue, 520 1** Avenue, and 215 Monument
Road. Clark stated that the lien for 483 4" Avenue had been paid. The parking along Center
Street was still an issue. Clark mentioned that 520 1% Avenue and 185 Douglas were on her list
of addresses to look into after the holidays. She was still waiting to hear back from the City’s
Attorney on possible solutions. Knopp mentioned that both cases were unique, and that the
City would work with the City’s Attorney on each one. The new owner of 215 Monument
Road weatherized the property for the Winter. The committee was happy to see that 45 Davis
Street was cleaned up, and Clark confirmed that the staircase inside the house was not detached
from the wall. Clark mentioned that 508 Wildwood Avenue was starting to look bad again and
she might have to open another case on it. Another member stated that 590 Gunnerson Lane
was getting bad again too! Knopp asked if anyone had anything else to add. Carter and
Woodall both suggested to agenize to discuss both the Judicial Sale Process and The Force
Probate Process at the next Nuisance Advisory Meeting in January. All the members agreed.
Chair Knopp moved on to the next agenda item.

7. Member Reports

Chair Knopp asked if any members of the Nuisance Advisory Committee had anything to
report. Knopp mentioned that the City was having an issue with storm water overflow. An
observation had been made that people have rainwater running into the sewer system. Laws
have changed and anything that runs into the sewer is considered waste water. Currently we
require people that are selling their homes to have their sewer laterals inspected and or replaced
at the time of their sale. Eventually, every house will need to be inspected. There is ARPA
funding to help the City correct the [&1. Knopp plans on having the City work on correcting
the issue alongside the rental program. Chair Knopp asked if there were any member reports;
Hearing none, Chair Knopp adjourned the meeting.

8. Adjournment

Chair Knopp adjourned the meeting at 4:01 P.M.



sasuadl| 30p I3Yd §702/L/T | LYT ¥20T/TZ/8 9AVY 15114 80 weyeso sswef’ 'PaAJIBS UONRIOIA! T8E-77ID
A 91Se/M pI|oS 30 92110N
paJinbay asuadii 8oq!
93.1e| 18 Buluunu sjewiuy
3SION |ewiuy
19113] As91N03 puas| €T ¥202/9/6 15 4epa) 99T ouodey| yeon - pawadsu| 88¢-yZ3D
PP ELEINCIRIIEE] dJuesIn 21gnd Avadoud|
19113] Asa1nod puss o 90T t20Z/2/0T 1Q apisianty €80T aunsn3ny ccog paadsul| 50p-7z3D
| uosya13 IBJOXIN'|  9pod Sulp|ing elusoje) Aviadoud
| 9T0T JO UOIIRIOIA
w uol11e1983/ 9NISSIXT
sjute|dwod Jouuow L6 1¥202/11/01 9NV 35414 ¥8Y eyaoy paielniu| ased, L0y-¥23D
: siijAud pue sor 3SION |ewiuy
) ssas80.4d 329Y2'5202/62/T (16 |¥20T/LT/0T 1SN vE| sueaj suoq| o paAIaS 1394103 | 80Y-v¢3D
| 21SeM PIIOS 01 92110N
W ! S3DIYSA Junf
| _ saouel|ddy pauopueqy
SUONEIOIA JONUOW|SZ0T/vZ/T |69 ¥Z0Z/8/TT |  4Q dpISidny S.6,  Anquioyy Aduen PaAIasS 109.10) | TZv-v23D
” 91SB/\\ PI10S 01 92110N
_ sunjed _wao_aE_w
| pauqiyold Buiduwied, |
s10qy31au yioq 104 v9 vC0T/ET/1T aueq pJeyduQ 062 stua(Q 1S Isyadey vmﬁm%c; [44md &)
sjuiejdwod Jonuow U 93.4e| 3e Buiuunu sjewiuy Aviadoud!
sjuie|jdwod Jojuow vT 15202/T/1 | 9NV Ji1ded £T€| lueiq|y ounug , nwtwamc: LTY-S73D
| ueiq|y xeyy!  a8ie| 1e Suiuuny m_mEEi >twao&w
sjurejdwod Jonuow Sz0Z/LT/T €T ST0T/€/T 9AY puz 901 Z9|ezuo9 yup3 , paleniu| asey| 8¢-S230
9SION _mEES
SUOI}E|OIA JOJIUOW T swoevi/t | z/Taun ‘@ny|  JsySeeo uaueq o T pawadsul| T1€v-5230
,@ poompiip 2/T S80S | aJuesiny w>:um§<w >tmao_n__
uoide dn mojjo4 a:mh,ﬂn___o“_ 98y | ayeq uadQ , uojelxol J13umQ Apadoud (s)uonejoip | snjeis 4 9se)

mwwmu juawWad.10juz apo) uadp




| #### |6102/21/6

~ Ayadoud 103dsul

seoe/ve/1

### 0202/9/01

OAV 15414 LTS

yasupier ejheys

8uisnoH pJepueisqns!
d1se/\ pllos
SIPIYsaAunr
u011R1339\ 9AISSIIXT
paJinbay asuadi] 3oQ
93.4e| 1 3uluunu sjewiuy
3SION |ewluy
saouelddy psuopueqy

paAJas 1aplQ
pue 32130N

08-613D0

OAY 18414 0CS

AajjoL ay))|
V

3uisnoy pJepueisqns,
91se/W\\ P!I0S

S3|2IY3A Qunf
uo11e|OIA JY3I9H 3dud4

saouelddy pauopueqy

SdV Yyum 1sisse

##t# 1202/62/1

aueq
uosi1auuno 09

pjesng aujuer

d1se/ pljos
SIPIYaAunr
uoI1e}933/\ DAISSIIXT
pauqiyold Suidwe)
saouelddy pauopueqy

~ pa19dwo))]

pais|dwo)
jJuswaleqy

LT1T-023D

uswaleqy

6T1-1¢3D

A11adoud 10adsul

qzoe/ve/t

686 ¢z0T/g/s

|
|

15 se|8noq S8T

sawo JojAey |
auieluo4 mctwﬁmuw
1101]|3 us|sH

8uisnoH pJepueisqns
9158 P!jOS
douesinN 21 qnd
S9DIYaA Jun{

9SNOH m:\_o_ﬂ

3SION |[ewiuy

PaAISS 19pJO,
pue 33110N|

H

6£1-2¢¢3D

uoldadsul

S20T/LT/T

€6C itve0e/6e/t

9AY pJg 0€S

uoxiqg ueyieuof

31seM pIIoS
S3|IIYaA yunf

SEYSELS EEOW
|
pue 32110N |

YTE-vZ3D)]




Aq ssa1804d J0pUOW

34n31oNn415 ajesun
31SEM P!|OS

pue a2110N

|1'q xey uo pied uai|. #it L10T/€T/€ 9AY Uiy €81 11ads ajuesr paididwo)| ST-8T3ID
91SeA\ p1joS juswaleqy
uoI11e1933A SAISSIIX]
1aumo mau #it#t 16T0C/€/V mm JUBWINUOIN ST 0JaWOoY UdA1S paAIaS 13pIO: [P-6T3D




pasofd ased|yz0e/v/2T  |€9T veoe/ve/9 9AY 18414 G6 HOH elpues laumQ| 95¢-v7¢1D
moJ) uiweluag 91SEM PlI0S Aq paieqy
SIDIYaA Junf - pasod

uo11e1383/\ 9AISSIIX]

paso|d ased|yz0z/v/TT  |TY veoz/ve/ot v Hun UBWMBSN euuy 1_/umMQ| €Tv-t¢3d
‘Qny eOI9] TZVT dJuesInN 21gnd Aq paieqy
- pasop)

paso|d ased|yz0z/81/¢T |TS v20t/8¢/0T 9AY pPIE 9SY uosdwoyy 1BUMQ| PTP-v23D
99puelg pue siny 28ue| Aq paleqy
1e Suruunu sjewiuy - paso|d

paso|d ased |yz0z/v/CT  |€€ v20Z/1/T1 1S 431U €7 uogely aua|of J_umQ| LTY-v23D
pJe N [9BYDIN Supjieq sadoidw) Aq paieqy
- paso|d

paso|d ased3|Sz0Z/ET/T  |TS v202/22/1T | @AY di41ded N THT Allen 13UMQ| €2V-vC3D
Aouepn pue As|sapn 23ie|| Aq paieqy
1e Suuunu sjewiuy - pasoD

paso|d ased|yzoz/v/eT |0 vzoe/v/Tt 9AY Uiy 809 pAog yeses Aq paieqy| vey-v23d
neAjl4 1uaqoy 9SION |ewiuy - pasop)

paso|d ased |yz0e/v/2T |0 veoe/v/TT 1S se|3noQ 8T Asp¥o0ys uanais 13UMQ| SZv-v23d
1101]|3 paid EEIL Aq paieqy
1e Suruunu sjewiuy - paso|)

paso|d ased|qz0z/¢/T €C ¥202/T1/2T | 9AV d11ded OTTT SaJJ0] euuelnf 1aumMQ| 9zy-¢3d
23| Aq paieqy
1e Suluunu sjewiuy - paso|d

sjutejdwod|5z0z/L/T 0 S20Z/L/T IV Yly €81 13UMQ| 0EP-9¢3D
J0}lUOW -paso|d ased 93¢ Aq paleqy
1e SuluunJ sjewiuy - paso|d

ajeq ._ .
uonde dn mojjo4 dn moyjo3 a8y | 9jequadp uole’0 JaumQ Auadoud (s)uonejoin snjels # 9se)

$3SE) 1U3WI0U] BP0) Paso|)




paso|d ased

vzoz/v/Tt

8¢

veor/Le/t

1S sineQ sy

4297 peyd
suoAi Aoeas
J3N3H sajleyd

m 1BumQ| TTE-v73D
BuisnoH Emncmﬁg:mm Aq paieqy
aisem n__omw - paso|d

S3|DIYIA junf|
Supjied Lmao._aE_‘




dys yunfli gzoz/Sz/1 9 SZ0Z/OT/T | ®AV ISl ST 13uld1aqoq eiyiuAd pamol: 9¥8-SCZAY
Auadoud a1eaud; 3SIYaIA
uo 32IYaA 3|qesadou
J0 pauopueqy
(pasaisiSay)
uoide dn mojjo4 : areq dn mojjo4 38y ; aleq uadp uoi}e’oy (s)uonejoip sniels § ase)d

J2umQ 3PIYaA

sase) 3|21YaA pauopueqy uadp




pasopd|ve0oe/9/eT  |v veoe/e/et aAY| essejep Jaydoisuiyd doueldwo) | 6E8-VTIAY
9sed poomp|im S8T sinoy| AJejun|op :paso|d
7/ ueyy aiow 1o} Suiyled
Auadoud 211gnd uo 3pPIyaA
d|qetadou] 1o pauopueqy
pasopd|yz0z/9/TT € veoz/e/Tt U\ yuws 1102s aoueldwo)| Ov8-vZAY
ased POOMPIIM 285 sinoy| Aselunjop :paso|d
7/ ueyy aiow 1o} Suiyled
Apadoud 91eAlld uo 3PIYIA
9|getadou| J0 pauopueqy
paso|2|5z0Z/2/1 LT veoz/9/tt 9AY puz €8v ueal||ns ueAy paleqy A :paso|d| T¥8-vIAV
ased sinoy
7/ ueyl aiow Joj Supjied
pasop|szoz/z/t [Tz |pzoz/er/er |  env AqSiy 0oL leqAoy sajieyd paleqy AND :paso|d| Z¥8-vZAV
ased uoneJisigay vw:axm_
@ison|seoe/e/t |t ve0z/tt/et | 9Av AgSiy 00| uosdwoyy euajep paleqy A :paso|)| E¥8-vZAV
3svo uolijes1si3ay pasdx]
pasop|sz0oz/0T/T |v S20z/9/1 1S siaeq 00T uamq |nygd aouel|dwo)| ty8-STAV
ased sinoy| Auejun|oA :paso|d
7/ ueyl aiow 10y Sunjied
uoilesiday pasidx]
Paso[d|Sz0z/0T/T |¥ S20z/9/1 1S sineq 00T el|3eliA enysor aouel|dwo)| S¥8-STAV
ased sinoy| Alejunjop :paso|)
7/ ueyl ajow 1oy} Supyled
uonesiday pasidx3
Honae °ed 9?8y | ayequadp uojjedon (pas3s130Y) (s)uonejoip sniels 4 ase)
dn mojjo4 | dn mojjo4 ’ 13uUmQ 3dIYap ) )

$9se) 32IY3A pauopueqy paso|)




pasoj2|¥Z0z/9T/TT |€0T  |¥20Z/¥/6 | 1S snqunjod 00z ulems uewna g paleqy AuD :paso|d| 008-vZAY
ased sinoy
T/ ueyy aiow 104 Bupyied
uorles1si8ay pasidx3
pasop|#20z/0Z/TT (9T v20z/v/T1 1S sineqQ 0ST 13x23Q Yoer paleqy AuD :paso|d| ZE8-VZAV
ased Aniadoud d1gnd uo 3a1ysA
3|qesadou) Jo pauopueqy
pasop | ¥z0z/9T/T oY v20z/9/11 auet uosuyor essildIN. paleqy AuD :paso|d| €€8-VZAV
ased uosJauuno gTS Aliadoud o1gnd uo 3pdIyapn
3|qesadou) J0 pauopueqy
pasop|¥z0z/T/TT (0T ¥207/21/TT 1S puejaJ) 00L pieM [3BYIIN asuendwo)d| yE8-vZAY
ased sinoy| Asejun|op :paso|d
7/ ueyi auow 10) 3upyied
pasod|¥20Z/LT/TT |vE vzoz/eT/TT Ja duidnys jose) aoueldwo)| 9€8-rIAY
ased 9pISIoNIY 66TT sinoy; Asejun|op :paso|d
_ T/ ueyl aiow 104 upyied
Paso|d|¥20z/0Z/TT |L vz0T/ET/11 1q 13us uyor dueldwo)| LE8-VTAY
ased apIsianly 600T sinoy| AJejunjop :pasold
| Z. ueyj asow Joy Suiyied
paso|z0Z/6Z/1T |6T vzoz/ET/T1 Ja opeJeA|y [anue aoueldwo)| 8E8-vIAY
ased 9PISIaAIY SOTT

sinoy
7/ ueyl ajow Joj Supyied

Asejun|on :pasop)




ANIMAL CONTROL

During the time period of November 15, 2024 to January 10, 2025, the Department responded to 57
calls for service related to animal details. The majority of the Incidents included loose dogs and animal

relinquishments.

ANIMAL CONTROL

Between November 15, 2024 through January 10, 2025

Calls for Service 57
Dogs Collected 21
Dogs transported to Miranda’s Rescue 8
Cats transported to Miranda’s Rescue 1
Puppies transported to Miranda’s Rescue 5
Dogs collected by owners 10
Dogs not claimed from Miranda’s 3
Animal Relinquishments 8
Dog Bite reports 3
Animals transported to Veterinary 1
Code Enforcement Cases opened regarding 7
animal details




